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The Chisf Commissioner
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Victoria Police :
Lavel 10, 437 Fiinders Street
GELBOURNE VIC 3005
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Dear Sir,
C:

Re: Winass Protection Program and Response by Victoria Polics

I refer to your open letter dated 14 Seplember 2008 (14/0%/00 Letlter) tdgether with your
open letters daled 4 June 2009 and 26 August 2008 (Your Corespondence). .

It is both unfortunate and disappointing that despite my detailed laiter to you dated 7
Seplember 2009 (My Correspondsence), vou have hot availed yourself of tihe opportunity to
mest with either myseif and/or with my sister Catherineg, to attempt to resolve the matters sat
out in My Correspondence. ‘

i is similarly disgppeiniing not to mention deeply conceming that the 14/09/00 Lettar omitted
io address (in any way) many substantive issues rafsed in My Correspondence.
Notwithstanding your comment as to an apparent iack of tine in which to rebly ic each of the
matters | raised, no reguest was made (by you) for additional time in which to respond and in
any event, {o date, you have chosen not to reply,

or the record | note your apology. However, the tene and content of your letter was deeply
upsetting and offensive, and pariicularly disappointing in the context of my very lengthy

( peried of (and continuing) unprecedented assistance given voluntarily and without reward, to
vour organisation.

- The purpose of this letier is not to engage in a furiher summalion of the ¢onduct of vour
members and organization (as My Comespondence makes this clear and remains
vrianswered and uncontroverted in this regard), but {o:

{a) identify and record the major unworkable, impractical and asinine suggestions
contairied in the 14/08/08 Lefter regarding my proposed entry inlo the Witness
Protection Program (Witssec);

(b)y . agein seek clarity from you and vour organisation as to a key specific matier raized in -
My Correspendence which has not, tc date, been addressed adequaiely or indeed at
all; and '

{t) record, for the aveidance of any doubt, my position:

() in relation ic entry into the Wilsec Program; and
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(i) moving forward, in the absence of & resoiution.

14/08/09 Letiter

1. The 14/09/09 Letter states, amongst other matters, that “You continue {o decline to
That position is correct. However, the 14/09/09 Letter omiits to
address in any meaningful way my repeated queries of vour senior members
(namely O'Connell [ IRRIRIEY Smith, Aliway and others) as to theé necessity for
such & |l Your oblique reference to “Operational aspecis” appears to be the
only reference to the matler. No member of your organisation has been able to
explain in a reasoned, infonmed or cognizant manner why such a change is required.
! refer you to paragraphs 18 - 20 and paragraphs 24 - 26 and 39 - 42 of My
Coivespondence. The 14/08/09 Letier similarly fails.

( However, | also note for completensss that Your correspondence infers, if not states

that it is not mandatory for a witness to || N i order to enter the
Program (see p.2, para 2). This is contradiciory {0 previous statemenis made by
Aliway and others on numerous occasions.

2. The 14/09/09 Letter offers to _on certain

terms including that:

@ " = pcrmanent basis for the duration of the relevant
proceeding;

® T or attendances related to the proceeding; an

(c) my regutar medical treatment be:

{) relocated to a facility 'iear_ and/or

(i) my “nominated specialist” (singufar ferm ~ my emphasis added)
attend the | I to piovide treatment; and

( (d) | cease direct participation in aspects of || | N (Colectively the

Termnsg).

3. Leaving aside the fact that the 14/08/09. Letter lacks any subsiantive details as io
basic matters such as; where what is
meant by NG o N - no inclusion of

), issuss of compensation erising from having fo re-arrange
N ;- (ncorrect) assumption that | will
or even what is encompassed by the term "relevant proceeding” (i.e. trigl, appeal,
civil claims etc), | note.that there is no legislative requirement for the impositicn of
The Terms.,

4, Theae Terms zre entirely unacceptable to me, not fo mention mpracubal
rkable and frankly offensive.

5. | have, since late 2008, been fully open with your members (namety Q'Conneil,

l-wcmé Smith, and Allway to a more limited extcnt) 5 to the precise
nature of my existing chronic rrechca! condition, my past medfcal history which
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